8/4/22

Holme Dale

Low Scales
Wigton CA7 3NE

FAQ Development Control

Copeland BC

The Market Hall

Market Place

Whitehaven CA28 7JG

E mail development.control@copeland.gov.uk

Dear Sirs

PRIOR APPROVAL FOR A LARGER HOME EXTENSION AT 49 HAIG AVENUE
WHITEHAVEN FOR MR AND MRS M CASSON

| am pleased on behalf of clients to submit a Full application concerning a proposed
larger home extension, at no 49. The documents attached detail the project as
below.

1.Full plans form signed on behalf of my clients.
2.The Plan fee of £96.00 paid by card.

3.All existing plans numbered.

4 All proposed plans numbered.

5.Site block layouts and location plans numbered.

In conclusion, | would be grateful if you could validate and receipt the application

back to me. If there are any other queries, please contact me and | will be happy to
answer the same.

Yours Faithfully

Richara J: Linasay

Ccfile
Client Mr and Mrs M Casson



